
Page 1 of 2 
 

 

City of Galena, Illinois 

AGENDA 
 

REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETING 
 

MONDAY, DECEMBER 22, 2014  
 

6:30 P.M. – CITY HALL 101 GREEN STREET 
 

ITEM  DESCRIPTION 
 

14C‐0502. 
 
Call to Order by Presiding Officer 

14C‐0503.  Roll Call 

14C‐0504.  Establishment of Quorum 
14C‐0505.  Pledge of Allegiance 
14C‐0506.  Reports of Standing Committees 
14C‐0507.  Citizens Comments 

 Not to exceed 15 minutes as an agenda item 

 Not more than 3 minutes per speaker 

 No testimony on zoning items where a public hearing has been conducted 

  
 

CONSENT AGENDA CA14‐24 
 

ITEM  DESCRIPTION  PAGE 
 

14C‐0508.  Approval of the Minutes of the Regular City Council Meeting of December 8, 
2014  

3‐7  

 
14C‐0509.  Acceptance of October 2014 Financial Reports  ‐‐ 

 
14C‐0510.  Approval of BA14‐05 for Deer Population Control Program  8‐9 

 
14C‐0511.  Approval of Request by the Galena Lions Club to Use Depot Park for 

Oktoberfest, October 3, 2015 
10 

 
14C‐0512.  Approval of an Agreement with Country Fair Inc. for the Use of Grant Park for 

Country Fair, October 8‐11, 2015 
11‐13 

 
14C‐0513.  Approval of Change Order #1 for Turner Hall Fire Escape and Associated 

Improvements Project 
14‐15 

Page 1 of 29



Page 2 of 2 
 

CONSENT AGENDA CA14‐24 
 

ITEM  DESCRIPTION  PAGE 
 

14C‐0514.  Approval of Contract with Louie’s Trenching Service for Emergency Snow 
Removal  

16 

 
  

UNFINISHED BUSINESS 
 

None. 
 

NEW BUSINESS 
 

 

CALENDAR INFORMATION 

 

BOARD/COMMITTEE  DATE  TIME  PLACE 

Historic Preservation Comm.  Thurs. January 8  6:30 P.M.  City Hall, 101 Green Street 

City Council  Mon. January 12  6:30 P.M.  City Hall, 101 Green Street 

Zoning Board of Appeals  Wed. January 14  6:30 P.M.  City Hall, 101 Green Street 

 
Posted: Thursday, December 18, 2014 at 3:30 p.m.    Posted By:   

ITEM  DESCRIPTION  PAGE 

 
14C‐0515. 

 
Discussion and Possible Action on Amendment to Agreement for Use of City 
Owned Property Between the Wisconsin Independent Network and the City 
of Galena  

17‐21 

 
14C‐0516. 

 
Warrants  

22‐29 

 
14C‐0517. 

 
Alderpersons’ Comments 

 

 
14C‐0518. 

 
City Administrator’s Report  

 

 
14C‐0519. 

 
Mayor’s Report   

14C‐0520. 
 
Adjournment 

 

Page 2 of 29



Regular Board Meeting  08 December 2014 

MINUTES OF THE REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETING OF 08 DECEMBER 2014 
 
 

14C-0485 – CALL TO ORDER 
 
Mayor Renner called the regular meeting to order at 6:30 p.m. in the Board Chambers at 101 
Green Street on 08 December 2014.  
 
14C-0486 – ROLL CALL 
 
Upon roll call the following members were present:  Bernstein, Fach, Greene, Kieffer, Lincoln, 
Painter, Renner 
 
14C-0487 – ESTABLISHMENT OF QUORUM 
 
Mayor Renner announced a quorum of Board members present to conduct City business.   
 
14C-0488 – PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
 
The Pledge was recited.   
 
14C-0489 - REPORTS OF STANDING COMMITTEE 
 
Fach reported on the December 4th Turner Hall Committee meeting.  Work is progressing on the 
millwork – doors, windows, storms.  The front of Turner Hall has been decorated with greens and 
ribbons and new informational display cases have been installed.  The attic has been emptied of 
costumes and props through dispersal to the community.  Rentals for the year are $2,000 ahead 
of this time last year.   
 
Lincoln asked Fach about the 2x4’s and plastic at the back of the building. 
 
Fach said the trench area is still open, but is covered by plastic.  There has been a large amount 
of fill removed even uncovering a doorway.  In the spring they will install drain tile, aggregate and 
breaker to complete the work.                
 
14C-0490 – PUBLIC COMMENTS 
 
None  

 
CONSENT AGENDA CA14-23 

 
14C-0491 – APPROVAL OF THE MINUTES OF THE REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETING OF 
NOVEMBER 24, 2014 
 
14C-0492 – ACCEPTANCE OF SEPTEMBER 2014 FINANCIAL REPORTS 
 
14C-0493 – APPROVAL OF LIFT STATION PUMP REPAIR AT THE HOSPITAL LIFT 
STATION 
 
Motion:   Lincoln moved, seconded by Kieffer, to approve Consent Agenda CA14-23.      
 
Discussion:  Fach asked if there were two motors at the lift station.  Could Andy Lewis address 
this? 
 
Lewis said there are two units.  Each unit is a motor and submersible pump.  One unit was 
repaired earlier this year.  The cable damage could have occurred earlier and with use and time   
has allowed water to seep into the pump.       
 

Page 3 of 29



Regular Board Meeting  08 December 2014 

Roll Call:  AYES:  Fach, Greene, Kieffer, Lincoln, Painter, Bernstein, Renner 
  NAYS:  None 
            
  The motion carried.  
 

UNFINISHED BUSINESS 
 
14C-0478 – SECOND READING AND POSSIBLE APPROVAL OF AN ORDINANCE 
AMENDING CHAPTER 51 OF THE GALENA CODE OF ORDINANCES PERTAINING TO 
CONNECTIONS TO THE CITY WATER AND SEWER SYSTEMS 
 
Motion:  Greene moved, seconded by Painter to approve action on an ordinance amending 
Chapter 51 of the Galena Code of Ordinances pertaining to connections to the City water and 
sewer systems.        
 
Discussion:  None     
 
Roll Call:  AYES:  Green, Kieffer, Lincoln, Painter, Bernstein, Fach, Renner 
  NAYS:  None 
            
  The motion carried.  
 

NEW BUSINESS 
 
14C-0494 – DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE ACTION ON 2015 URBAN DEER CULLING AS 
AUTHORIZED BY THE ILLINOIS DEPARTMENT OF NATURAL RESOURCES DEER 
POPULATION CONTROL PERMIT 
 
Motion:  Bernstein moved, seconded by Painter to deny action on 2015 urban deer culling as 
authorized by the Illinois Department of Natural Resources deer population control permit.  
 
Discussion:  Bernstein said the cost for this program has increased from $3,400 to almost 
$10,000.  According to the DNR this will be an ongoing long term project, possibly ten years, 
costing tax payers $100,000.     
 
Painter said she understands the deer are a nuisance, but this money could be better used.     
We should listen to the 200 plus people who signed a petition against culling.  The City needs to 
give serious thought to this and look at other options.  We need to crack down on those feeding 
the deer and educate people on avoiding deer/auto accidents.  Is this worth $10,000?  The grant 
application has to be prepared each year which requires staff time.  Most accidents are on 
Highway 20 so it doesn’t seem to be a significant safety issue.  Maybe the speed limit should be 
adjusted to help alleviate this.  There is no money budgeted for this - if we go forward what are 
we giving up.  Maybe we should wait to see how last winter’s harsh conditions effected the 
population.       
 
Greene said for quite a while he always had five deer in his yard.  After giving birth there are now 
thirteen and another neighbor has nineteen.  We have to manage the herd.  More and more deer 
lead to disease and inbreeding.     
 
Kieffer agreed.  He has seven in his yard; there are just too many deer.   
 
Fach said initially he was for the deer cull.  After the petition was submitted he changed his mind.  
No petition has been turned in supporting the cull.  Feeding the deer is a problem and the public 
needs to be aware of the law and fine for violation.          
 
Greene said 60% of the deer culled at the Galena Territory are shot at bird feeders.  He used to 
feed the birds, but can’t anymore because of the deer.   
 

Page 4 of 29



Regular Board Meeting  08 December 2014 

Painter said Galena’s east side doesn’t seem to have a deer problem.  Why is that?  The 
designated cull areas mean sharpshooters may not impact the deer in Greene’s neighborhood.     
 
Greene said the meat will be donated to the food pantry so some of the money spent is for a 
worthy cause.     
 
Lincoln agreed with what everyone has said.  He has deer in his yard every day which wasn’t a 
problem until they started coming up onto his front porch.  The designated culling areas will not 
help the entire city.  He sympathizes with those who signed the petition but there are many 
people who want the deer herd thinned.  It is an expense but something needs to be done.   
 
Renner agreed that feeding the deer needs to stop.  This would also help keep the coyotes out of 
Galena.  Let’s see what happens this year after culling twenty five deer.   
 
Fach asked how the number was arrived at.   
 
Moran said the deer committee determined the number.                                            
 
Roll Call:       AYES:  Painter, Bernstein, Fach  
            NAYS:  Kieffer, Lincoln, Greene, Renner 
 
  The motion failed. 
 
Motion:    Greene moved, seconded by Kieffer to approve action on 2015 urban deer culling as 
authorized by the Illinois Department of Natural Resources deer population control permit.  
 
Discussion:  Fach said this averages about $400.00 per deer.   
 
Bernstein reiterated that this is not going to be a one-time proposition.      
 
Roll Call:       AYES:  Lincoln, Greene, Kieffer, Renner  
            NAYS:  Painter, Bernstein, Fach 
   

The motion carried. 
 
 
14C-0495 – DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE ACTION ON AN APPLICATION BY BRILL’S 
TROLLEY TOURS FOR A TOUR OPERATORS LICENSE 
 
Motion:  Kieffer moved, seconded by Painter to approve action on an application by Brill’s Trolley 
Tours for a tour operator’s license. 
 
Discussion:  Bernstein asked if Brill had submitted all the required paper work and city 
application.   
 
Moran said they did submit all the required applications and paperwork.  All paperwork except the 
City application was included in the packet.              
 
Painter asked when the license would go into effect.     
 
Moran said the permit would be effective immediately and run through April 30, 2015 at which 
time it could be renewed.      
 
Lincoln asked if the City was prepared to enforce violations.   
 
Renner said the ordinance states the police department will check plates and inspection 
numbers.  The State may also conduct routine inspections.        
 

Page 5 of 29



Regular Board Meeting  08 December 2014 

Nack said the Department of Transportation will periodically check for violations.  If any 
deficiencies are found the business would be notified and given time to correct the violations.  If 
they do not comply they could be fined or shut down.  The police department will monitor Brill’s 
trolleys for traffic violations just as they do all other Galena trolleys.                 
 
Roll Call:  AYES:  Painter, Bernstein, Fach, Greene, Kieffer, Lincoln,  
  NAYS: None 
            
  The motion carried. 
 
14C-0496 – DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE ACTION ON DOWNTOWN FLOWER BASKET 
PROGRAM FOR 2015 
 
Motion:  Painter moved, seconded by Greene to approve action on downtown flower basket 
program for 2015 that would have alternating flags and flower baskets.  
 
Discussion:  Painter said she understands the cost of the flowers but if we do this we need to do 
it right.  Having fewer flower baskets, which we take care of and water twice daily, and flags on 
alternate light poles will provide a nice mix. 
 
Renner said the flags will be nice for the 150th celebration of Grant’s birthday next year.         
 
Lincoln asked what the $50.00 per basket covered.   
 
Moran said it pays for everything except the basket itself.   
 
Lincoln said we don’t ever hear complaints about the $2,800 we pay Valley Perennials for the 
Christmas decorations.  It’s a great addition to downtown and we should have a nice display.  It 
would be nice to have a basket on every pole, but alternating flags and baskets will look nice.            
 
Bernstein asked about watering in the evening.   
 
Painter said research from another community showed the key was to water them twice in the am 
otherwise a shell or crust forms preventing absorption. 
 
Fach said he thought maybe the City should look at doing something different – you see flower 
baskets everywhere.      
 
Roll Call:  AYES:  Bernstein, Greene, Kieffer, Lincoln, Painter, Renner  
  NAYS:  Fach 
            
  The motion carried. 
 
14C-0497 – WARRANTS 
 
Motion:  Fach moved, seconded by Painter, to approve the Warrants as presented.     
 
Discussion:  None   
 
Roll Call:  AYES:  Fach, Greene, Lincoln, Painter, Bernstein, Renner 
  NAYS: None 
  ABSTAIN:  Kieffer 
                                             
  The motion carried.  
 
14C-0498 – ALDERPERSONS’ COMMENTS 
 
Greene said the flower baskets and flags will look good downtown.      

Page 6 of 29



Regular Board Meeting  08 December 2014 

 
Lincoln said he had seen that a community near the quad cities was beginning a deer cull 
program.  It’s not just Galena that is dealing with this issue.     
 
Bernstein said she took the EPA webinar on green infrastructure as a means of flood 
management.  One of the ideas presented was the use of permeable pavement.  She would like 
to see the City consider using permeable pavement as an alternative to concrete in flood prone 
areas for special projects.      
 
14C-0499 – CITY ADMINISTRATOR’S REPORT  
 
Moran said MSA would have the downtown sidewalk inventory complete in about two weeks and 
ready to present in January.  The audit is finished and O’Connor Brooks will present this in 
January.  Work on the Capital Improvement Plan has begun and a draft should be available for 
the January 12 meeting. 
 
Painter asked for an update on the police department renovation.   
 
Moran said framing, electrical, IT and CAD work had been completed.  The lights, which were not 
expected until January, have been delivered.  Dry walling will start this week and completion date 
is still scheduled for March.  Initially there were no changes planned for the bathrooms, but there 
may be some future discussion with the Council about making them fully handicapped accessible.   
 
Bernstein asked about the State delaying the Gear Street/Highway 20 project another year.   
 
Moran said this had not been confirmed but it feels as though it is headed that way.         
  
14C-0500 – MAYOR’S REPORT 
 
None 
 
14C-0501 - ADJOURNMENT 
 
Motion:  Kieffer moved, seconded by Fach to adjourn.   
 
Discussion:  None.   
 
Roll Call:  AYES:  Greene, Kieffer, Lincoln, Painter, Bernstein, Fach, Renner 
  NAYS: None 
            
  The motion carried.  
                       
The meeting adjourned at 7:05 p.m. 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
Deb Price  
Deputy City Clerk 

Page 7 of 29



City of Galena, Illinois

Budget Amendment No. 15‐06

Fiscal Year 2014‐15  

Line Item Title Line Item No. Beginning Balance  Increase             Decrease    
Ending         

Balance

Contingencies  01.11.929.02  $                                         ‐    $                                 2,450  $             2,450 

Justification:

Approved Budget After Budget After

Fund Budget Previous Amendments Proposed Amendment

General Fund Revenues 3,357,160$       3,357,160$                            3,357,160$                         

General Fund Expenses 3,637,160$       3,730,415$                            3,732,865$                         

General Fund Total (280,000)$        (373,255)$                              (375,705)$                           

Other Fund Revenues 5,122,020$       5,122,020$                            5,122,020$                         

Other Fund Expenses  5,833,920$       5,877,170$                            5,877,170$                         

Other Fund Total (711,900)$        (755,150)$                              (755,150)$                           

Total Budget Surplus/(Deficit) (991,900)$        (1,128,405)$                           (1,130,855)$                        

Approved by City Council on ____________________

Mark Moran

Budget Officer

Effect of Budget Amendment on Budget:

This budget amendment includes the following proposed change to the current budget:

1.  The proposed amendment would add $2,450 to the General Fund expense budget for the implementation of the 2015 Deer Population Control 
Program.  Estimated expenses that are not budgeted include $200 for ammunition, $750 for refrigeration, and 1,500 for processing.

Page 8 of 29



City of Galena, Illinois

Summary of Budget Amendments

Fiscal Year 2014‐2015

Date Line Item Title Line Item No. Beginning Balance  Increase          Decrease
Ending          

Balance

Amendment 

Number 

Reference 

Number1

6‐23‐14 Office Supplies Shuttle/Parking 53.48.651.00  $                         ‐    $             2,200   $             2,200  BA15‐01 1068

6‐23‐14 City Hall Relocation 01.13.820.00 ‐$                        37,155$            37,155$            BA15‐01 1070

6‐23‐14 Sewer Equipment Replacement Fund 52.43.851.00 ‐$                        5,000$              5,000$              BA15‐01 1071

6‐23‐14 Other Professional Services 52.43.549.00 1,500$                    4,000$              5,500$              BA15‐01 1073

9‐8‐14 Water Equipment Replacement Fund 51.42.852.00  $                         ‐     $           28,500   $           28,500  BA15‐02

9‐22‐14 Turner Hall Improvements 58.54.820.00  $                14,000   $           29,500   $           43,500  BA15‐03 1075

10‐13‐14 Turner Hall Improvements 58.54.820.00  $                43,500   $             3,550   $           47,050  BA15‐04 1076

 

10‐13‐14 Police Salaries and Wages 01.41.411.00  $              338,850   $         11,075   $         327,775  BA15‐04 1077

 

10‐13‐14 Professional Services 01.11.549.00  $                   1,000   $           11,075   $           12,075  BA15‐04 1078

10‐27‐14 Consulting Services 01.45.532.00 5,000$                    26,600$            31,600$            BA15‐05 1074

12‐8‐14 Contingencies  01.11.929.02   $‐     $             2,450   $             2,450  BA15‐06

Notes:

1  Reference Number confirms that the budget amendment has been updated to the General Ledger.

Updated: 12/15/2014

Page 9 of 29



 

 

December 14, 2014 
 
 
 
 
Dear Mark Moran and Galena City Council, 
 
The Galena Lions Club is asking permission to rent the Eastside River Front 
(Depot Park)  for our annual fundraiser “Oktoberfest”.  The event will take place 
Sat. Oct.3rd, 2015. The Eastside River Front (Depot Park)  will be used from 
 11 a.m.  till 10 p.m. with live entertainment, food, drink and wiener dog races.  
We are also requesting to set the tent up a couple days before to aid in 
preparation of the event or in case of inclement weather.  This years lay out 
worked well so it will remain the same for 2014.   Also we are asking the city to 
waive the parking fees for that day at that location.    
 
All proceeds will be used for seeing and hearing impaired community members 
or projects.  
 
We will work with the city on any issues that arise and the event should benefit 
the city as well.  
 
Please let me know if you need any further information.      
 
Thank you for your cooperation. 
 
 
 
Phil Schuler 
Oktoberfest committee chair 
815 -541-2973 
        
 
 
 
 

Page 10 of 29



Page 11 of 29



Page 12 of 29



Page 13 of 29



CHANGE ORDER  
 
Number:        #1                Date of Issuance: 11 December 2014  
 
Project:   Turner Hall Fire Escape and Associated Improvements 
 
OWNER:      City of Galena 
 
ADDRESS:    312‐1/2 N. Main Street, Galena, IL  61036 
 
CONTRACTOR:  White Construction, 316 South Street, Galena IL 61036 
     

ENGINEER/ARCHITECT:          Adam Johnson Architects 

     
 
You are directed to make the following changes in the Contract Documents:   
 
DESCRIPTION OF CHANGE ORDER:   
 
 

Ref.#  Work Item  Justification  Cost $ 

1  Paint interior and exterior surfaces of all 
replacement doors  

Painting was not included in base 
bid because paint color and type 
were to be decided at later date by 
architect and committee 

2,600.00 

2  Repairs to balcony: replace damaged 
fascia and molding and paint to match 
existing color 

Deteriorated balcony was 
discovered during other work and 
needed to be repaired to preserve 
structure 

475.00 

3  Install tarp to protect excavated area at 
rear of building from rain and snow 

Tarp needed to prevent erosion of 
excavated area and divert water 
from rear of building 

745.00 

4  Paint storm windows to match existing 
color 

Paint was not included in original 
pricing from Adams Architectural 
Millwork 

2,500.00 

5  Delivery of doors, frames and windows  Delivery was not included in original 
pricing from Adams Architectural 
Millwork 

225.00 

  TOTAL    6,545.00 

 

Page 14 of 29



ATTACHMENTS:  Refer to work change directives and contractor’s letter 
 
CHANGE IN CONTRACT PRICE:               
 
Original Contract price                $105,000.00 
 
Net Change previous Change Orders             $0.00 
 
Revised Contract price with previous change orders        $105,000.00 
 
Net Change of this Change Order         ADD    $6,545.00 
               
Contract price with all approved Change Orders          $111,545.00               
       
CHANGE IN CONTRACT TIME: 
Original Contract Substantial Completion Date          30 January 2015 
 
Contract Completion Date Adjustment previous Change Orders      0 days 
 
Contract Completion Date Adjustment this Change Order      10 days 
 
Adjusted Contract Substantial Completion Date including Change Orders             13 February 2015 
 
Recommended by: 
 
______________________________      ______________________________ 
ENGINEER          Date 
 
Approved by: 
______________________________      ______________________________ 
OWNER          Date 
 
Approved by: 
______________________________      ______________________________ 

  
 

Page 15 of 29



Page 16 of 29



Page 17 of 29



Page 18 of 29



Page 19 of 29



Page 20 of 29



Page 21 of 29



CITY OF GALENA Invoice Register Page:     1
Input Dates: 12/9/2014 - 12/31/2014 Dec 18, 2014  01:24PM

Invoice Seq Type Description Invoice Date Total Cost PO Number GL Account

ADAMS ARCHITECTURAL MILLWORK CO. (120011)
7130-A 1 Invoice STORM WINDOWS 11/26/2014 3,611.52 58.54.820.00

Total ADAMS ARCHITECTURAL MILLWORK CO. (120011): 3,611.52

ALBAUGH, CRAIG (1084)
121514 1 Invoice RETIREMENT HEALTH B 12/15/2014 99.00 78.32.464.02

Total ALBAUGH, CRAIG (1084): 99.00

AMERICAN WATER ENTERPRISES (1005)
MA007-2001 1 Invoice WATER CONTRACT 12/01/2014 26,592.43 51.42.515.00
MA007-2001 2 Invoice SEWER CONTRACT 12/01/2014 26,592.42 52.43.515.01
MA007-2001 1 Invoice WATER CONTRACT 12/09/2014 20,233.35 51.42.515.00
MA007-2001 2 Invoice SEWER CONTRACT 12/09/2014 20,233.35 52.43.515.01

Total AMERICAN WATER ENTERPRISES (1005): 93,651.55

AT & T (LOCAL) (103)
121514 1 Invoice POOL/PHONE 12/15/2014 27.30 59.55.552.00
121514 2 Invoice PUBLIC WORKS/PHONE 12/15/2014 42.11 01.41.552.00
121514 3 Invoice FIRE DEPARTMENT/PHO 12/15/2014 87.83 22.22.552.00
121514 4 Invoice EMS/PHONE 12/15/2014 27.30 12.10.552.00
121514 5 Invoice POLICE/PHONE 12/15/2014 433.85 01.21.552.00
121514 6 Invoice FIRE DEPARTMENT/PHO 12/15/2014 215.73 22.22.552.00
121514 7 Invoice FLOOD CONTROL/PHON 12/15/2014 27.30 20.25.515.00
121514 8 Invoice FINANCE/PHONE 12/15/2014 72.95 01.13.552.00
121514 9 Invoice FIRE DEPARTMENT/PHO 12/15/2014 31.83 22.22.552.00

Total AT & T (LOCAL) (103): 966.20

ATLAST FLUID POWER CO. (800)
00140358 1 Invoice STERLING & INT. DUMPT 12/05/2014 259.33 01.41.613.05
00140358 2 Invoice STERLING & INT. DUMPT 12/05/2014 259.33 01.41.613.06

Total ATLAST FLUID POWER CO. (800): 518.66

BARANSKI, HAMMER,  (375)
1402-6 1 Invoice PD RENOVATION CONST 12/01/2014 420.00 01.13.820.00

Total BARANSKI, HAMMER,  (375): 420.00

BONNELL INDUSTRIES INC. (854)
0158211 1 Invoice SIGN POST DRIVER 12/02/2014 480.88 01.41.652.04
0158413 1 Invoice EQUIPMENT 12/04/2014 633.32 01.41.613.12
0158413 2 Invoice EQUIPMENT 12/04/2014 320.00 01.41.613.05
0158413 3 Invoice EQUIPMENT 12/04/2014 202.00 01.41.613.03
0158413 4 Invoice EQUIPMENT 12/04/2014 202.00 01.41.613.01

Total BONNELL INDUSTRIES INC. (854): 1,838.20

BUSS BOYZ CUSTOMS, INC. (119356)
5215 1 Invoice REPAIRS/SQUAD #3 12/12/2014 90.00 01.21.513.06

Page 22 of 29



CITY OF GALENA Invoice Register Page:     2
Input Dates: 12/9/2014 - 12/31/2014 Dec 18, 2014  01:24PM

Invoice Seq Type Description Invoice Date Total Cost PO Number GL Account

Total BUSS BOYZ CUSTOMS, INC. (119356): 90.00

CARD SERVICE CENTER (119840)
121514 1 Invoice CONTINUING EDUCATIO 12/15/2014 12.64 01.11.563.00
121514 2 Invoice NIMCA MEETING 12/15/2014 217.50 01.11.929.01
121514 3 Invoice POLICE DEPARTMENT R 12/15/2014 240.83 01.13.820.00
121514 4 Invoice TRAVEL/TRAINING 12/15/2014 16.32 01.14.562.00
121514 5 Invoice PHOTOSHOP MONTHLY  12/15/2014 21.24 01.16.563.00
121514 6 Invoice ECOCAT CANOE LANDIN 12/15/2014 511.75 17.52.820.06
121514 7 Invoice OFFICE 365 12/15/2014 87.50 51.42.929.00
121514 8 Invoice BULLETIN BOARDS 12/15/2014 655.11 58.54.820.00

Total CARD SERVICE CENTER (119840): 1,762.89

CHICAGO CENTRAL PACIFIC (107)
9500140995 1 Invoice RAILROAD FENCE LEAS 12/02/2014 300.00 01.13.511.03

Total CHICAGO CENTRAL PACIFIC (107): 300.00

CHIEF LAW ENFORCEMENT SUPPLY (119909)
174882 1 Invoice UNIFORMS/NATHAN 12/03/2014 32.99 01.21.471.15

Total CHIEF LAW ENFORCEMENT SUPPLY (119909): 32.99

CONMAT, INC. (1187)
93954 1 Invoice CHIPS 11/30/2014 573.58 15.41.614.01
93985 1 Invoice CREDIT 11/19/2014 69.83- 20.25.515.00
94010 1 Invoice ROCK MATERIAL 12/09/2014 56.12 01.41.614.04
94011 1 Invoice COLD PATCH 12/09/2014 667.20 15.41.614.00
94011 2 Invoice BIKE TRAIL 12/09/2014 845.09 17.52.820.06
94012 1 Invoice WASHOUTS 12/09/2014 206.71 01.41.614.04
94013 1 Invoice BIKE TRAIL 12/09/2014 519.29 17.52.820.06
94067 1 Invoice CHIPS 12/16/2014 289.66 15.41.614.01
94067 2 Invoice BIKE TRAIL 12/16/2014 568.21 17.52.820.06

Total CONMAT, INC. (1187): 3,656.03

CRESCENT ELECTRIC SUPPLY (224)
S500151168. 1 Invoice ST. LIGHT MAINTENANC 12/05/2014 134.32 01.41.514.11

Total CRESCENT ELECTRIC SUPPLY (224): 134.32

DECKER SUPPLY CO., INC. (867)
885117 1 Invoice SIGNS 12/09/2014 203.76 01.41.652.04

Total DECKER SUPPLY CO., INC. (867): 203.76

G & K SERVICES (532)
113014 1 Invoice UNIFORM SERVICES 11/30/2014 394.44 01.41.579.02

Total G & K SERVICES (532): 394.44

Page 23 of 29



CITY OF GALENA Invoice Register Page:     3
Input Dates: 12/9/2014 - 12/31/2014 Dec 18, 2014  01:24PM

Invoice Seq Type Description Invoice Date Total Cost PO Number GL Account

GALENA CHRYSLER (82)
57423 1 Invoice SQUAD 6 MAINTENANCE 11/05/2014 23.05 01.21.513.06
57503 1 Invoice SQUAD 3 MAINTENANCE 11/12/2014 25.57 01.21.513.06
57585 1 Invoice SQUAD 1 MAINTENANCE 11/19/2014 28.09 01.21.513.06

Total GALENA CHRYSLER (82): 76.71

GALENA CLIMATE CONTROL STORAGE (119906)
121514 1 Invoice MONTHLY RENT FOR ST 12/15/2014 125.00 01.13.820.00

Total GALENA CLIMATE CONTROL STORAGE (119906): 125.00

GALENA LUMBER CO. (85)
112914 1 Invoice NEW TRUCK SIDE BOAR 11/29/2014 19.76 01.41.840.01
112914 2 Invoice PIPE INSULATION 11/29/2014 25.03 17.52.652.00

Total GALENA LUMBER CO. (85): 44.79

GARCIA, PORFIRIO (120043)
121514 1 Invoice DEPOSIT REFUND 12/15/2014 200.00 58.54.929.00

Total GARCIA, PORFIRIO (120043): 200.00

GLOBAL REACH INTERNET PROD. (119792)
59760 1 Invoice WEBSITE HOSTING FEE 09/01/2014 91.50 01.13.512.05

Total GLOBAL REACH INTERNET PROD. (119792): 91.50

GRANT EQUIPMENT CO (351)
WO6360 1 Invoice NEW HOLLAND TRACTO 11/29/2014 488.57 01.41.613.10

Total GRANT EQUIPMENT CO (351): 488.57

HALSTEAD, MARY L. (119966)
121514 1 Invoice CITY HALL JANITOR 12/15/2014 240.00 01.13.411.00
121514 2 Invoice PUBLIC RESTROOMS AT  12/15/2014 225.00 01.13.511.06
121514 3 Invoice MARKET HOUSE RESTR 12/15/2014 210.00 01.13.511.06

Total HALSTEAD, MARY L. (119966): 675.00

HASLER (118871)
120114 1 Invoice POSTAGE 12/01/2014 500.00 01.13.551.00

Total HASLER (118871): 500.00

HERNANDEZ, JOSE MIGUEL (120044)
121514 1 Invoice DAMAGE DEPOSIT REFU 12/15/2014 200.00 58.54.929.00

Total HERNANDEZ, JOSE MIGUEL (120044): 200.00

HOLLAND HEATING, AIR COND (99)
39014 1 Invoice POOL BOILER REPAIR 12/11/2014 140.60 59.55.511.01

Page 24 of 29



CITY OF GALENA Invoice Register Page:     4
Input Dates: 12/9/2014 - 12/31/2014 Dec 18, 2014  01:24PM

Invoice Seq Type Description Invoice Date Total Cost PO Number GL Account

Total HOLLAND HEATING, AIR COND (99): 140.60

HUNTINGTON, LORI (120)
121714 1 Invoice HOLIDAY GIVING PROGR 12/14/2014 565.20 01.21.919.01

Total HUNTINGTON, LORI (120): 565.20

ILLINOIS FIRE STORE (119034)
32847 1 Invoice CLASS A FOAM 11/19/2014 474.00 22.22.652.00
32875 1 Invoice NEW EQUIPMENT 11/19/2014 8,241.98 22.22.840.00
32955 1 Invoice CLASS A FOAM 12/01/2014 474.00 22.22.652.00

Total ILLINOIS FIRE STORE (119034): 9,189.98

INTERGRAPH CORPORATION (533)
121514 1 Invoice GEO MEDIA RENEWAL 12/15/2014 552.00 01.45.532.01

Total INTERGRAPH CORPORATION (533): 552.00

JACKSON CONCRETE/EXCAVATION CO (489)
110614 1 Invoice CURB/GUTTER 11/06/2014 4,050.00 01.41.860.05

Total JACKSON CONCRETE/EXCAVATION CO (489): 4,050.00

JDWI (235)
39807 1 Invoice SR. PUBLIC TRANSPORT 11/30/2014 830.00 01.13.542.00

Total JDWI (235): 830.00

JO CARROLL ENERGY, INC. (397)
121514 1 Invoice ELECTRIC 12/15/2014 481.78 15.41.572.00
121514 2 Invoice PUBLIC WORKS/ELECTRI 12/15/2014 307.95 01.41.571.01
121514 3 Invoice PARKS/ELECTRIC 12/15/2014 220.10 17.52.571.01
121514 4 Invoice FIRE/ELECTRIC 12/15/2014 58.67 22.22.576.01
121514 5 Invoice POOL 12/15/2014 176.62 59.55.571.01

Total JO CARROLL ENERGY, INC. (397): 1,245.12

JO DAVIESS CTY CLERK/RECORDER (393)
120214 1 Invoice STREET VACATION REC 12/02/2014 52.00 01.14.553.00

Total JO DAVIESS CTY CLERK/RECORDER (393): 52.00

JOHNSON, NATHAN (119881)
121714 1 Invoice BUSINESS CARDS 12/17/2014 27.61 01.21.471.15

Total JOHNSON, NATHAN (119881): 27.61

KIEFFER BODY SHOP INC (1267)
1623 1 Invoice VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 12/12/2014 1,303.57 20.25.513.00

Total KIEFFER BODY SHOP INC (1267): 1,303.57

Page 25 of 29



CITY OF GALENA Invoice Register Page:     5
Input Dates: 12/9/2014 - 12/31/2014 Dec 18, 2014  01:24PM

Invoice Seq Type Description Invoice Date Total Cost PO Number GL Account

LAWSON PRODUCTS, INC. (627)
9302934081 1 Invoice SUPPLIES 12/09/2014 80.25 01.41.652.00
9302934081 2 Invoice TOOLS 12/09/2014 166.91 01.41.653.00

Total LAWSON PRODUCTS, INC. (627): 247.16

LOCKSMITH EXPRESS (105)
088248 1 Invoice POOL KEYS 12/10/2014 18.00 59.55.651.00

Total LOCKSMITH EXPRESS (105): 18.00

LOUIE'S TRENCHING SERVICE (127)
121214 1 Invoice CONSTRUCTION 12/12/2014 11,327.83 17.52.870.02

Total LOUIE'S TRENCHING SERVICE (127): 11,327.83

MAILFINANCE (119741)
H5045170 1 Invoice POSTAGE METER 12/05/2014 396.81 01.13.579.02

Total MAILFINANCE (119741): 396.81

MIDWEST POOLS & SPAS, INC. (119982)
3001272 1 Invoice POOL MAINTENANCE 12/04/2014 709.48 59.55.511.01

Total MIDWEST POOLS & SPAS, INC. (119982): 709.48

MILLER ELECTRIC SUPPLY (141)
S1161940.00 1 Invoice STREET LIGHT MAINTEN 10/15/2014 167.37 01.41.514.11

Total MILLER ELECTRIC SUPPLY (141): 167.37

MONTGOMERY TRUCKING (133)
118589 1 Invoice REFUSE HANDLING CON 12/01/2014 13,374.20 13.44.540.04
118589 2 Invoice RECYCLING CONTRACT 12/01/2014 4,627.80 13.44.540.00
118589 3 Invoice DUMPSTER RENT 12/01/2014 60.00 13.44.544.03
118589 4 Invoice DUMPSTER DISPOSAL F 12/01/2014 243.00 01.41.573.00

Total MONTGOMERY TRUCKING (133): 18,305.00

MORTON SALT, INC. (120038)
5400611929 1 Invoice SALT 12/01/2014 2,253.72 01.41.614.07
5400613571 1 Invoice SALT 12/02/2014 2,228.25 01.41.614.07
5400626344 1 Invoice SALT 12/12/2014 4,454.73 01.41.614.07

Total MORTON SALT, INC. (120038): 8,936.70

MURRAY, B. L.  CO. INC. (135)
85357 1 Invoice JANITOR SUPPLIES 11/07/2014 16.30 22.22.611.00

Total MURRAY, B. L.  CO. INC. (135): 16.30

O'CONNOR, BROOKS & CO. (158)
120514 1 Invoice ANNUAL AUDIT 12/05/2014 25,925.00 11.10.531.00
120514 2 Invoice ANNUAL AUDIT 12/05/2014 195.00 11.10.531.01

Page 26 of 29



CITY OF GALENA Invoice Register Page:     6
Input Dates: 12/9/2014 - 12/31/2014 Dec 18, 2014  01:24PM

Invoice Seq Type Description Invoice Date Total Cost PO Number GL Account

Total O'CONNOR, BROOKS & CO. (158): 26,120.00

RUNDE AUTO GROUP (120009)
339528 1 Invoice VEHICLE REPAIRS 12/04/2014 63.23 20.25.513.00

Total RUNDE AUTO GROUP (120009): 63.23

SALSBURY INDUSTRIES (120041)
686260 1 Invoice LOCKERS 12/02/2014 4,946.69 01.13.820.00

Total SALSBURY INDUSTRIES (120041): 4,946.69

STEEL MART (567)
334945 1 Invoice GREEN STREET STEPS  12/10/2014 95.40 01.41.514.04

Total STEEL MART (567): 95.40

STEPHENSON SERVICE CO. (119230)
113014 1 Invoice FUEL 11/30/2014 548.40 17.52.655.03

Total STEPHENSON SERVICE CO. (119230): 548.40

TRI-STATE SCREEN PRINTING (119187)
13173 1 Invoice UNIFORMS/DEVIN 11/25/2014 20.00 01.21.471.15

Total TRI-STATE SCREEN PRINTING (119187): 20.00

ULTRAMAX (119293)
146798 1 Invoice AMMUNITION 12/03/2014 333.00 01.21.652.02

Total ULTRAMAX (119293): 333.00

UPS STORE GALENA, THE (1260)
121214 1 Invoice SHIPPING 12/12/2014 14.42 01.21.551.00

Total UPS STORE GALENA, THE (1260): 14.42

US BANK TRUST (421)
802833000-1 1 Invoice BOND P &  I SEWER 12/01/2014 250,000.00 52.43.716.00
802833000-1 2 Invoice BOND P &  I SEWER 12/01/2014 157,941.25 52.43.742.01

Total US BANK TRUST (421): 407,941.25

US CELLULAR (92)
121514 1 Invoice PUBLIC WORKS/CELL PH 12/15/2014 37.72 01.41.552.00
121514 2 Invoice ADMIN/CELL PHONE 12/15/2014 73.50 01.11.552.00
121514 3 Invoice FIRE DEPT./CELL PHONE 12/15/2014 14.82 22.22.552.00
121514 4 Invoice POLICE/CELL PHONES 12/15/2014 79.33 01.21.552.01

Total US CELLULAR (92): 205.37

VALLEY PERENNIALS (118994)
5889 1 Invoice HOLIDAY DECORATIONS 11/28/2014 134.98 01.11.929.01

Page 27 of 29



CITY OF GALENA Invoice Register Page:     7
Input Dates: 12/9/2014 - 12/31/2014 Dec 18, 2014  01:24PM

Invoice Seq Type Description Invoice Date Total Cost PO Number GL Account

5907 1 Invoice HOLIDAY DECORATIONS 12/03/2014 48.99 01.11.929.01

Total VALLEY PERENNIALS (118994): 183.97

VERIZON WIRELESS (316)
9736386914 1 Invoice VERIZON JET PACK FOR  12/15/2014 38.01 01.21.652.03

Total VERIZON WIRELESS (316): 38.01

WAL-MART COMMUNITY (CC) (1258)
121514 1 Invoice HOLIDAY DECORATIONS 12/15/2014 81.70 01.11.929.01
121514 2 Invoice HOLIDAY DECORATIONS 12/15/2014 111.60 01.11.929.07
121514 3 Invoice REPAIRS 12/15/2014 43.82 01.13.511.08
121514 4 Invoice OFFICE SUPPLIES 12/15/2014 13.45 01.13.651.02
121514 5 Invoice OFFICE SUPPLIES 12/15/2014 81.55 01.21.651.00
121514 6 Invoice SUPPLIES 12/15/2014 74.57 01.41.652.00
121514 7 Invoice NEW TRUCK 12/15/2014 64.88 01.41.840.01

Total WAL-MART COMMUNITY (CC) (1258): 471.57

WATSON BOWMAN ACME CORP. (120042)
693645 1 Invoice WALL SEALS 12/02/2014 2,145.52 20.25.515.00

Total WATSON BOWMAN ACME CORP. (120042): 2,145.52

WEBER PAPER COMPANY (40)
584155 1 Invoice INSTITUTIONAL SUPPLIE 10/15/2014 54.29 58.54.654.01
588768 1 Invoice GARAGE MAINTENANCE 11/26/2014 318.96 01.41.511.00
589422 1 Invoice SHOP FLOORS 12/04/2014 75.60 01.41.511.00
590376 1 Invoice JANITOR SUPPLIES 12/12/2014 105.13 01.13.654.00
590377 1 Invoice INSTITUTIONAL SUPPLIE 12/12/2014 4.04 58.54.654.01

Total WEBER PAPER COMPANY (40): 558.02

WEX BANK (CONNOCO) (119104)
121514 1 Invoice PUBLIC WORKS-GAS 12/15/2014 75.65 01.41.655.00
121514 2 Invoice PARKS-GAS 12/15/2014 132.88 17.52.655.03
121514 3 Invoice POLICE-GAS 12/15/2014 1,270.08 01.21.655.00
121514 4 Invoice BUILDING-GAS 12/15/2014 93.68 01.46.655.00
121514 5 Invoice FIRE-GAS 12/15/2014 49.39 22.22.655.00

Total WEX BANK (CONNOCO) (119104): 1,621.68

WEX BANK (MURPHY) (119102)
121514 1 Invoice PUBLIC WORKS/GAS 12/15/2014 1,665.25 01.41.655.00
121514 2 Invoice FIRE DEPARTMENT/GAS 12/15/2014 400.20 22.22.655.00

Total WEX BANK (MURPHY) (119102): 2,065.45

WHITE CONSTRUCTION CO., INC. (119359)
120714 1 Invoice GARAGE FLOOR OFFICE 12/07/2014 725.00 01.41.511.00
120714 2 Invoice TURNER HALL EXCAVATI 12/07/2014 745.00 58.54.820.00
120714 3 Invoice TURNER HALL DOOR PAI 12/07/2014 2,600.00 58.54.820.00
120714 4 Invoice BALCONY REPAIRS 12/07/2014 475.00 58.54.820.00

Page 28 of 29



CITY OF GALENA Invoice Register Page:     8
Input Dates: 12/9/2014 - 12/31/2014 Dec 18, 2014  01:24PM

Invoice Seq Type Description Invoice Date Total Cost PO Number GL Account

120714 5 Invoice STORM WINDOWS/PAINT 12/07/2014 5,725.00 58.54.820.00
120714 6 Invoice DISPLAY BOARDS 12/07/2014 670.00 58.54.820.00
120714 7 Invoice TURNER HALL JANITORI 12/07/2014 350.00 58.54.536.00

Total WHITE CONSTRUCTION CO., INC. (119359): 11,290.00

WHKS & CO. (119367)
33219 1 Invoice OBSERVATION 12/16/2014 207.00 01.41.863.11

Total WHKS & CO. (119367): 207.00

WIZARD COMPUTERS INC (666)
13132 1 Invoice COMPUTER MAINTENAN 10/15/2014 45.00 01.21.549.00
13132 2 Invoice COMPUTER MAINTENAN 10/15/2014 150.00 01.13.511.01
13132 3 Invoice COMPUTER MAINTENAN 10/15/2014 135.00 01.13.820.00
13132 4 Invoice COMPUTER MAINTENAN 10/15/2014 1,190.00 01.13.512.04
13168 1 Invoice COMPUTER MAINTENAN 11/01/2014 262.50 01.13.512.04

Total WIZARD COMPUTERS INC (666): 1,782.50

Grand Totals: 628,813.34

Report GL Period Summary

Vendor number hash: 3734486
Vendor number hash - split: 6146640
Total number of invoices: 83
Total number of transactions: 142

Terms Description Invoice Amount Net Invoice Amount

Open Terms 628,813.34 628,813.34

Grand Totals: 628,813.34 628,813.34

Page 29 of 29


	00.00 Agenda 12.22.14
	01.0508 Minutes CC120814
	02.0510 Budget Amendment BA15-06
	Budget Amendment BA15-06
	Budget Amendment BA15-06 2

	03.5011 Oktoberfest
	04.0512 Country Fair Agreement
	05.0513 Turner Hall Change Order
	06.0514 Emergency Snow Removal
	07.0515 Fiber Optic Route
	07.0515 Fiber Optic Route
	WIN ROW Agreement 2014

	08.0516 Warrants 12.22.14



